MINUTES OF ECAA COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT MARGARETTING VILLAGE HALL, WANTZ ROAD, MARGARETTING ON WEDNESDAY 3rd JULY 2019

Present: Mrs M Hutchins (Life Vice President), Mrs M Pearce (Vice President), A Purser (Chairman), M Pearce (Vice Chairman), Miss D Horn (Hon.Secretary), M Skinner (Hon.Treasurer), M Lawrence (SRO), P Clark (General Member), Mrs S Lawrence (Team Manager), T King (Ass. Team Manager), C Buckley (EGAC), Mrs W King (Mayflower), R Hutchins (Direct), Total members in attendance 13.

75/19 Apologies for Absence: Received from - Mrs I Major (Life Vice President), T Major (Pilgrim), A Munson (President), R Pilkington (Webmaster), H Lillywhite (West Essex), J Willson (RTAC).

76/19 Matters for Any Other Business: Various items.

77/19 Minutes of last Meeting 06/03/19 having been circulated were taken as read. (73/19) Lipscombe to read Lipscomb. With this amendment, Minutes were accepted from a proposal by M Pearce (Vice Chairman) seconded M Lawrence (SRO), agreed by the Meeting and signed by the Chairman.

78/19 Matters Arising from Minutes of last Meeting:

- (a) 67/19a County Shirt still to be presented.
- (b) 73/19 SCAS President Award has been received by Alex Purser.
- (c) 74/19e Records have been archived. See AOB (83/19d).
- (d) 74/19g Contact made with Mayflower.

79/19 Chairman's Remarks: Congratulations to archers who shot in Team Championships. Good luck to Michael Judd shooting at World Cup in Germany. Working through a complaint from a Club. We do have bi-monthly meetings which are open to everyone or contact the General Member or the County Executive. So far, nothing further has been heard.

80/19 Correspondence:

- (a) Entry forms circulated.
- (b) West Essex querying change in Rule 103. There is no change.
- (c) Information received from Chris Fletcher Campbell.
- (d) Change of secretary at Ascham.
- **(e)** Safeguarding Officer is not a member of County. Rather than become a member she chose to resign from the Post. Anything pertaining to this position should be directed to Secretary or General Member.
- **(f)** Following suggestion that Entry forms be sent in pdf, it has been noted that these cannot be filled-in online. Entry forms should now be sent in both pdf and Word format.
- (g) HDSA querying running a shoot.
- (h) Toby Andrews (Development Officer SCAS) asks for a meeting with Secretary and Chairman.

81/19 County Calendar 2019/2020:

- (a) Bill Tucker Shoot may have a new venue.
- **(b)** Following Shoots cancelled: Ardleigh Longbow 13th July. Grays Longbow 21st July. Grays Western 17th August. Holdens Kitty Hatfield 24th August. CTR FITA18 23rd November.

82/19 Coaching Officer's Report from Chris Buckley: Continuing Professional Development (CPD) Events: Paul Clark came along in April to run a session on equipment and rules from a Judge's perspective. It was well received and £40 was sent to the Helen Rollason Cancer Charity from donations received on the night. We will look to arrange something similar next year, probably a more 'hands on' outdoor session. Last weekend Trish Lovell came along to help us run two field coaching sessions in collaboration with Mayflower. We had a session in the morning specifically for coaches and another in the afternoon for archers. It is still early days but the feedback so far has been good. I attended the morning session and thoroughly enjoyed it. We will be splitting the proceeds with Mayflower but the final figures are not yet in. After a lot of searching we have found an appropriate indoor venue and we are looking to run a structured programme of coaching sessions over the coming winter. More details will follow. **Renewals**: Despite AGB assuring us that renewal reminders are being sent out, lots of coaches are still complaining they are not receiving anything. The Guild are now sending out their own reminders, either directly to the coaches where we have their contact details, or via club secretaries where not. A few of the Guild

committee have their own renewals coming up shortly, so we will keep an eye out for our own reminders to check first-hand what the AGB experience is like. Coach numbers as received from Archery GB as follows:

Coaches	February	>	May
L1	53	+3	56
L2	16	+2	18
County	4		4
Senior	2		2
Total	75	+5	80

The eight Level 1 coaches who qualified in April were only starting to get their DBS applications processed as of June, so it will probably be a while before they start appearing on the official list. **Finance:** We have an appointment with Barclays in Ipswich next Tuesday 9th April to open a new bank account for the Guild. We have had ongoing issues with Lloyds for over a year which has made it next to impossible to operate our two existing accounts on a day to day basis. We have £1,373.19 in our main account. We have approximately £1,400 in the old JEDI/SEDI account. Despite having had new signatories set up for the account we have so far been unable to extract a statement from Lloyds.

83/19 Any Other Business:

- (a) Thelma Davisson Cup has been re-plated.
- **(b)** A wireless p.a. system has been purchased.
- **(c)** JRO queried wrong totals on a Result Sheet. After deliberation the correct total was accepted as a Record.
- (d) Following a Rule change from Archery GB and World Archery, it was decided at the last Council Meeting that County would do the same, therefore, all Double WA round records have now been archived and the books open for new claims. SRO will accept any claim from the start of the Outdoor season this year (2019) as long as it has been shot at a Double event under the new Rules (no practice before the second round). Rounds affected are, Double WA70, Double WA60, Double WA50. This also coincides with the introduction of 'Masters' category for the Over 50s with records being recognised in the following, WA60, WA50, WA1440, Ladies (60/50/40/30), Gents (70/60/50/30) and WA18. For details please see Spring issue of Archery UK, page 23.
- **(e)** Assistant Team Manager raised the point that, as 'Suffolk' appears on the shirts, why was it not in the Back Numbers for the National Team Tournament. Explained that the County title is 'ECAA incorporating Suffolk' with the hope that Suffolk will form its own County Association at some time.
- **(f)** One team shirt is provided to archers qualifying for a place in the County team. Another shirt can be purchased if required. This to be via the Team Manager.
- (g) Secretary has details of new club to be formed. Nothing further heard.
- (h) Confirmation received of County Field at Panther, 6th October. Paperwork through, Perris agreed to sponsor.
- (i) Daisy Clark selected for Euro Field Team in October in Slovenia asking for monetary help. Proposed by Miss D Horn (Secretary) that this be forthcoming, seconded Mrs W King (Mayflower). Meeting agreed to help, with the proviso that she shoots in the tournament also that SCAS be approached for help. C Buckley (EGAC) proposed the sum of £400, seconded M Pearce (Vice Chairman), agreed by the Meeting with 1 abstention.
- (j) Field Organiser will arrange to receive trophies before the County Field.

Being no other business, the Meeting closed at 21.00hrs with thanks to those present for attendance.

Date of next Meeting Wednesday 4th September 2019.

CHAIRMAN	 	

SRO offered the following: COMPOUND U/L:							
	= :	Mouflourer	Dauble MAFO	4207	Most Facey		
28.04.19	James Howell	Mayflower	Double WA50	1387	West Essex		
29.06.19	James Howell	Mayflower	WA50	699	Lilleshall		
BAREBOW:	0, , ,	Б. I	D 11 14/440	004	-		
17.02.19	Stuart Ross	Deben	Double WA18	901	Targetcraft		
RECURVE:			14/4-0				
05.05.19	Michael Judd	Mayflower	WA70	669	Lilleshall		
05.05.19	Michael Judd	Mayflower	Double WA70	1323	Lilleshall		
12.05.19	Michael Judd	Mayflower	Albion	946	League Match		
LONGBOW:							
18.05.19	Eric Mallet	Abbey	WA70	301	Cambridge Bowmen		
18.05.19	Eric Mallet	Abbey	Double WA70`	539	Cambridge Bowmen		
26.05.19	Sharon Lawrence	Noak Hill	Ladies WA1440	675	Vigo		
26.05.19	Sharon Lawrence	Noak Hill	70-metres	154	Vigo		
26.05.19	Sharon Lawrence	Noak Hill	30-metres	239	Vigo		
22.06.19	Sharon Lawrence	Noak Hill	Double WA70	592	Wymondham		
23.06.19	Mark Lawrence	Noak Hill	Long Metric	227	Wymondham		
29.06.19	Bob Attalia	Noak Hill	WA70	304	Lilleshall		
JRO offered the following:							
RECURVE U'	18:						
19.05.19	Sofia Hursham	West Essex	Dble WA70mtrs	708	Cambridge		
BAREBOW U14:							
26.05.10	Amelia Chumber	West Essex	Jnr Windsor	796	Abbey		
01.06.19	Amelia Chumber	West Essex	Metric 4	1227	Surrey		
09.06.19	Amelia Chumber	West Essex	Bristol 4	1060	Essex Champs		
BAREBOW U12:							
26.05.19	Liam Pender	Broxhill	Sh Jnr Windsor	686	Abbey		
LONGBOW U12:							
25.05.40		Λ la la a	le e Mantage	070	Nia ale I III		

25.05.19 Jonathan Mallet Abbey Jnr Western 278 Noak Hill